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June 26, 2013
VIA RESS

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Re: EB2012-0451, EB-2012-0333 and EB-2013-074

Dear Ms. Walli:

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP
Barmristers & Solicitors

Patent & Trade-mark Agents

340 Albert Street, Suite 1750
Constitution Square, Tower 3

Ottawa ON K1R 7Y8 Canada

Tel: 813-788-2200 Fax: 813-788-2247

Gordon Cameron

Partner

Dir: 613-788-2222
gord.cameron@blakes.com

We are counsel to TransCanada PipeLines Limited, an intervenor in the above-captioned proceedings.

Procedural Order No. 2 set this Friday, June 28" as the date for the filing of intervenor evidence.

The Board will be aware that Calgary has recently experienced severe flooding, resulting in mandatory
evacuations and the closing of the downtown core of the City. This resulted in the closure of the
TransCanada office (which remains closed today) and the evacuation or stranding of a number of the
TransCanada employees whose input is required for TransCanada to prepare its intervenor evidence.
TransCanada’s evidence will deal with its role in Segment A of the Enbridge GTA Project.

TransCanada requests that it be permitted to file its evidence on Friday, July 5™ This will require that
returning employees work over the July long weekend, but we believe that the goal of filing by July 5™ is
achievable. TransCanada would propose that the deadline for interrogatories to TransCanada be extended
to Friday July 12™ and the deadline for TransCanada’s responses be extended to Wednesday July 24",

TransCanada appreciates the Board’s consideration of this request.
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Yours very truly,
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